

## **ADRIANA MORENO MÁRQUEZ**



PRACTICE AREAS
Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Corporate, Mergers & Acquisitions.
Infrastructure

amoreno@gomezpinzon.com +57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 408

### **PROFILE**

Adriana is the Director of Gómez-Pinzon's office in Medellín. She has over 25 years' professional experience as expert lawyer in different business law areas, mainly in the financial, capital markets and investment banking sectors. Her field of practice is centered on securities market transactions, as well as on transactions involving mergers and acquisitions of companies, corporate reorganizations, acquisition of assets, syndicated loans, privatizations, and legal structuring of investment banking transactions. Likewise, Adriana has experience in the structuring of businesses and in regulations applicable to activities carried out by financial corporations, banks and stock brokerage firms.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Corporate Finance Specialization, Escuela de Ingenieros de Antioquia Medellín (EIA), 2008
- Tax Law Specialization, Universidad Pontificia Bolivariana Medellín, 2001
- Law and Political Science, Universidad Pontificia Bolivariana Medellín, 1996

#### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

#### **MEMBERSHIPS**

IBA (International Bar Association)





# **ADRIANA MORENO MÁRQUEZ**



PRACTICE AREAS
Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions. Infrastructure

amoreno@gomezpinzon.com +57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 408

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2018
- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2013 2017
- Chief Legal Officer (Assets Management and Investment Banking), BTG Pactual S.A. Comisionista de Bolsa, 2012 - 2013
- Chief Legal Officer, Serfinco S.A. Comisionista de Bolsa, 2006 2012
- International and Treasury Affairs Lawyer, Bancolombia S.A., 2004 -2006
- Lawyer (Investment Banking), Corfinsura S.A. Corporación Financiera, 1996 - 2003

#### RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Leading Individual, Legal 500 2023, Capital Markets.
- Tier 3, Chambers Latin America 2023, Capital Markets.
- · Best Lawyers 2021, Banking and Finance Law.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 250 2021, Banking & finance, Capital markets.

